
                               12045 East Waterfront Drive, Playa Vista, CA 90094 USA 

 

 

September 29, 2010 

 

 

Compatible Electronics TCB 

114 Olinda Drive 

Brea, CA 92823 

 

  Subject: Modification to the device 

 

CETCB 

114 Olinda Drive  

Brea, CA 92823 

 

 

Gentlemen: 

 

This letter is to formally notify you that the following modifications were made during 

the testing at Compatible Electronic, Inc to our Gateway Connect F7C015 during FCC 

certification and will be implemented in production. 

 

 

Modifications: 

 

• The value for R5 is 2.7pF 

• The antenna is the ACX AT9520-B2R4HAAT/LF 

• The TDK ZCAT1518-0730 ferrite bead was attached to the power cable 1 inch 

from the connector 

• Installed copper strips that connected the above two shields together (ERT 

receiver PCB will be changed to connect the two shields together) 

 

Sincerely, 

 

 
Daniel Wesey/EMC Regulatory Compliance Engineer. 

. 


